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TRB RFP 2014-001
ADDENDUM #2

Q: The RFP requests blended transparent discounts. Is this required or preferred?

The RFP asks for separable discounts.

Q: According to the data set, there are 85 active members under age 65 or do not qualify for
Medicare Part A or B due to various reasons. Since this RFP is specific to Medicare Part D EGWP + Wrap,
how would TRB prefer the pre-65 members be handled?

A: A prerequisite to participating in the TRB health plan, including the prescription plan, is to be
participating in Medicare Part A and Medicare Part B. Therefore, the members in our plan under 65 are
participating in Medicare Part A and Medicare Part B.

Q: Is there anyone eligible for this plan that are not eligible for Medicare Part D?

Not to our knowledge.

Q: Please clarify the fallback option for those who are not covered under the EGWP option.

It is our understanding that all of our plan members will be covered under the EGWP option.

Q: There is reference made to the State Attorney General standard contract. Should our legal
counsel identify any potential issues during the question period prior to April 25™, or should issues be
identified with the proposal submission?

A: The issues should be submitted with the proposal in the form of a redlined contract.
Q: The State Ethics Laws Summary do not appear to be applicable to a corporation. Please advise.
A: The State Ethics Laws Summary applies to corporations. The OPM Ethics Form 6 asks for the

name of the Firm or Corporation.
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